RADIO ELSIE'S

Promotion Department

November 21, 1960

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
3663 south Clarkson
%ngleuood, golorado

DearMarice

This is to confirm your reception of WLCY radio

on 10/31/60 at 0532-0536 EST. We have found
your report to be entirely accurate.

WLCY is located on Gandy Boulevard, midway between
Tampa and St., Petersburg. WLCY broadcasts day and night
with 5000 watts power, We use an RCA BTA-SF transmitter
feeding a 449 foot vertical tower., During night operation
we add two 182 foot antennas to the pattern for a three
tower directional array, Gates and Collins equipment is
used in our three studios,

Your reception report has been very helpful to us.
Should you ever visit our area, may we extend a personal
invitation for you to visit our studios and transmitter,
Very truly yours,

A & faifl

WLCY Radio &
D.E. Kymberlin, Ass't Chief Engineer

P,S. Are you any relation to Francis Nittler of Denver? We have a report of
th same date from him,

WDS/an




